"Saad, Anthony" <ASaad@town.oxford.ma.us>

ACLU Public Records Request OXFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT
"efalcon@aclum.org" <efalcon@aclum.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 13:33:43 +0000

Mr. Falcon,

I have attached any and all correspondence that this department has had with Clearview Al.  No other correspondence exists with any other company
regarding your records request. You will see email correspondence between a Clearview representative and Detective Lebreton. According to my detective, he
reached out to Clearview and the email began on January 17th, 2020. The last email was sent on March 3, 2020 regarding a webinar. Clearview never got back to
him. As of this date & time, the department is no longer in contact with them.

Sincerely,

Anthony P. Saad

Chief

Town of Oxford

Police Department

503 Main Street

Oxford, MA 01540

asaad@ town.oxford.ma.us

From: Light, Debbie

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Saad, Anthony

Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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